



SHARLET SINGH

DIRECTOR



083 659 2301



sharlets@gcolotela.co.za

EXPERIENCE

2009-2011

Candidate Attorney
Lushen Pillay Attorneys

2011-2013

Legal Advisor
LIPCO

2013

Legal Professional Assistant
F. Ebrahim Attorneys

2013-2014

Property Administrator
Sky Administration

2015-2018

Conveyancing Paralegal & Professional Assistant
Brogan & Olive Attorneys

2018-2021

Legal Professional Assistant
K Gcolotela & Peter Incorporated

2021-Current

Director, Conveyancer
K Gcolotela & Peter Incorporated

ABOUT ME

Ms. Singh is an admitted Attorney and Conveyancer of the High Court of South Africa. She has eleven (11) years of experience in the legal field. Ms. Singh is the Team Leader of the Property, Conveyancing and Estate Planning Department for our Durban branch.

She has 8 years post admission experience in matters related to Civil litigation, Employment and Labor Law. Ms. Singh has a minimum of 4 years of experience in the leadership of a legal team. She also has a wealth of experience in Bond, Cancellation and Development Bond Registration as well as drafting Commercial Lease Agreements.

EDUCATION

2003

Matriculated
Isipingo Secondary School

2011

LLB
University of KwaZulu-Natal

2013

Admitted Attorney
Pietermaritzburg High Court

2014 & 2018

Admitted Conveyancer
High Court

EXPERIENCE IN LAW

- Property Law - Bond Registration and Cancellation;
- Administrative Law;
- Employment and Labour Law;
- Litigation;
- Estate Planning;
- Procurement;
- Litigation.

OTHER EXPERIENCE

- Admitted Conveyancer of the High Court
- Debt Collectors Certificate



K GCOLOTELA & PETER
I N C O R P O R A T E D

HEAD OFFICE - KZN

99 Adelaide Tambo Drive, Durban North

Tel: 031 312 0036

Fax: 031 303 6312

Email: reception@gcolotela.co.za